gERVIc,

75

COMMUN,
101418102

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s
card in person or using the ‘raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the
following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that
all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: February 17, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. Directors Compensation and Expenses

d. Resolution 2022-1C: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the Proclamation of a
State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing
Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period March 3,
2022, to April 2, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

e. COVID-19 Update

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion Only Regarding Annual Review of Park Development Impact Fee

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of Park Capital Improvement Plan

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Consumer Price Index Inflationary Factors Related to Budget
Development

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Closed Session


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4):
One Potential Cases

10. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

11. Report of Closed Session Items
12. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be
directed to the District's General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



195RVic,

A
—~
5
O M‘ 9'
O

[EEE Helendale Community Services District

1s10°

Date: March 3, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meetings




Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 17, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

d 19141510

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting was open to the public in person or via virtual interface via zoom.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (via Zoom);

Director Ron Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette,
Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were forty members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of

Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Discussion: General Manager Cox requested move ltem #5 - Town Hall meeting before Item
#4 - Reports.
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as amended. The
motion was seconded by Vice President Spiller.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
Christopher Porter, Field Representative from Supervisor Cook’s office reported that San
Bernardino County is still giving out two free COVID tests at locations throughout San
Bernardino County. The closest locations to Helendale are at Victor Valley College and the
Green Tree County Club. Other locations can be found at sbcovid19.com

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: February 3, 2022, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. Directors Compensation and Expenses
d. COVID-19 Update



Action: Director Clark made the motion to approve the consent items as presented. Director
Haas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

5. Town Hall Meeting
San Bernardino County Sheriff Shannon Dicus introduced himself and spoke about some of
the issues in San Bernardino County, including marijuana cultivation, staffing and answered the
public’'s questions. He also introduced some members of the San Bernardino County Sheriff's
Department that were present at the meeting as well as Captain Jackson from the CHP.

4. Reports

a. Director’s Reports
President Smith reported that he appointed an ad hoc committee comprised of himself and
Henry Spiller to plan the 15-year anniversary celebration.
Vice President Spiller reported on the farmers market and suggested the start time be 3:00
pm instead of 2:00 pm.
Director Schneider reported that he attended the Recycling JPA board meeting and said
they talked about SB 1383 and commented there are going to be a lot of changes to the
way we recycle.

b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox gave the admin report. There were 36 account transfers in the
month of January. The District’s total cash balance is $4,544,039. The water fund has
$1,062,514; the wastewater fund has $2,986,770; the park fund has $235,398; and the
solid waste fund has $241,890. There is $1,963,109.85 in CBB, $3,015,371.66 in LAIF,
and $55,974.73 in DCB.

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Professional Services Agreement for
Audit Services for FY22 through FY26 with Two Year Option
Discussion: In 2017, the District circulated an RFP for auditing services. Fedak and Brown
was selected for three years plus an option for two additional years. The three-year option
ended with the acceptance of the FY 2021 audit. The firm provides a good value, are familiar
with Staff and the District's financial consultants. Fedak and Brown provided a proposal for
three years plus an option for two years. The Board can accept their proposal or direct Staff to
circulate a new RFP. The proposal was for: FY22 audit - $23,950 (same as FY 2021); FY23 -
$24,405; FY24 — $24,860; FY25 - $25,315 (option year); FY26 - $25,830 (option year). There
are modest increases each year. Best practices suggest changing the firm partner every 6
years. Chris Brown will be managing partner for FY22.
Action: Director Clark made the motion to approve the audit proposal for FY22-24. Director
Schneider seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan
Discussion: The CIP is reviewed as part of the budget process. The CIP is a rolling 5-year
plan that provides guidance for identified needs. Emergencies can arise demanding attention.
The CIP represents Staff's best estimate of needs and projects included in the plan are funded
primarily from reserves. ltems listed in the CIP may get moved to future years based upon staff
time and necessity. Changes are noted in the last column. Staff removed the lift station sump
pump and the loader. Staff discussed the items on the CIP with the Board.

Action: There was no action on this item.



8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Offering Payment Plan Options for Customers
Discussion: Staff is requesting input regarding the development of a payment plan policy.
SB998 requires payment plans under certain circumstances. The District does not have a
policy for payment plans outside of SB998. This would allow flexibility for those occasional life
issues that customers may experience. Staff would develop a policy and bring back to the
Board for review.

Action: Director Clark made the motion to Direct Staff to develop a payment plan policy. Director

Schneider seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

9. Discussion Only Regarding Mid-Year Budget Review
Discussion: Director Schneider requested a future discussion regarding the Solid Waste
fund. The Board did not have any further questions regarding the mid-year budget review.
This item was received and filed.

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Discussion on SB1383

President Smith called for a short recess at 8:10 pm.
President Smith called closed session to order at 8:22 pm.

Closed Session

11. Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):
Two Potential Cases

12. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

Closed session was adjourned at 9:00 pm

13. Reportable Action from Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy announced there were no reportable actions resulting from closed

session items.

14. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 9:01 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the Helendale

CSD office.



== Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 03, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 46 checks and 13 EFT’s totaling $75,434.43

Total Cash Available: 2/28/22 2/12/22
Cash $5,091,118.89 $5,034,456.24
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 75,434.43 S 167,687.21

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for January 2021. Interest earned January
2022 on CBB Sweep Account is $151.50




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Ao, Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
v?ﬁw Issued Date Range: 02/12/2022 - 02/28/2022
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
02/15/2022 24970 Jean Thomas -2,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/18/2022 24971 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
02/18/2022 24972 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24973 Alma Laura Esquivel -315.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24974 Amazon Capitol Services -326.20 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24975 Aqua Metrics Sales Company -722.46 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24976 ASBCSD -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24977 Cal Poly Pomona Fundation -475.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24978 County of San Bernardino, Environmental Health Services -880.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24979 Craig Carlson -1,674.58 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24980 Forshock -57.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24981 Frontier Communications -64.76 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24982 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -2,472.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24983 Helendale Community Services District -259.66 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24984 Home Depot Credit Services -2,656.48 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24985 Houston & Harris -2,027.50 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24986 Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc. -1,044.41 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24987 Infosend, Inc -1,887.92 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24988 Kimberly Cox -600.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24989 Lowe's Inc. -556.66 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24990 O'Reilly Auto Parts -466.58 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24991 Print Mart -75.37 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24992 Rudy Villareal & Son Inc -325.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24993 Walters Wholesale Electric Co. -149.14 Check Accounts Payable
02/16/2022 24994 Weno Office Solutions -109.66 Check Accounts Payable
02/17/2022 24995 DANIEL DEILING -208.00 Check Utility Billing
02/17/2022 24996 ANITA MUNTZEL -297.91 Check Utility Billing
02/17/2022 24997 DOUGLAS D. SCHUBERT -463.50 Check Utility Billing
02/17/2022 24998 Select Containers, Inc. -7,875.88 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 24999 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -15,119.60 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25000 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -714.64 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25001 Employment Development Department -48.79 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25002 Frontier Communications -90.18 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25003 Frontier Communications -61.01 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25004 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -205.91 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25005 Staples Credit Plan -263.98 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25006 Uline -1,626.03 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25007 Verizon Wireless -650.19 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25008 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25009 Eide Bailly LLP -5,809.35 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25010 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -2,450.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/24/2022 25011 COOL GLEN TRUST -323.08 Check Utility Billing
02/24/2022 25012 JEANNIE M. JOHNSON -280.04 Check Utility Billing
02/24/2022 25013 MELBA WATTS LIVING TRUST 1/15/20 -530.91 Check Utility Billing
02/24/2022 25014 MATTHEW SIERRA -175.78 Check Utility Billing
02/24/2022 25015 BETTY KITZMILLER -132.83 Check Utility Billing

2/28/2022 11:28:05 AM Page 1 of 3



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
02/14/2022 EFT0004001 SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -368.91 EFT General Ledger
02/14/2022 EFT0004002 ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415 -112.29 EFT General Ledger
02/14/2022 EFTO004004 SW Gas Community Center 910000010177 -1,390.99 EFT General Ledger
02/14/2022 EFT0004005 SW Gas ACH WWTP 910000010195 -146.56 EFT General Ledger
02/14/2022 EFT0004006 SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466 -282.97 EFT General Ledger
02/14/2022 EFTO004007 SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540 -29.41 EFT General Ledger
02/22/2022 EFTO004012 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,910.30 EFT General Ledger
02/22/2022 EFT0004015 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -349.04 EFT General Ledger
02/13/2022 EFTO004021 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 1/16/22 -7,313.72 EFT General Ledger
02/13/2022 EFT0004022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 1/16/22 -1,644.37 EFT General Ledger
02/28/2022 EFT0004023 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -894.76 EFT General Ledger
02/18/2022 EFT0004032 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 2/13/22 -3,292.30 EFT General Ledger
02/23/2022 EFT0004045 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 2/13/22 -768.74 EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (59) -75,434.43
Report Total: (59) -75,434.43
2/28/2022 11:28:05 AM Page 2 of 3



€ 40 ¢ abed

WY S0:8¢:11 zeoe/8e/e

Alewwing

- :aSuey ajeq panss|

€V VEV'SL- 6S
9€'v0S 8T €T
LO'0E6'95- gp
unowy wno)
€V rEV'SL- 65
EVVEY'SL- 65
unowy wno)
£V VEY'SL- 6S
£V PEY'GL- 65
unowy wuno)

:|eyo] yoday
143
94D
adA] uonoesues)
:|eyo] yoday
:|elo} yoday

FUDPSYD - 980 Ul YSe) 000TTL-66 66
N0y yse)

FUDPIYD 98D 065622152
1UN0%Y jueg

Hoday uoipesues) yueg



R
198%Vic,

A

=~

5

= m

= | i
Qo =

o

l -
EETME Helendale Community Services District

NY1SI0?

Date: March 3, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses paid
for the current pay period and/or since the last Board meeting.



“

@

1Z/T/T 2An23442 3|1W/95°0$ 1€ pajejnajed ageajiy

$403122.1Q Jo pieog ayl Aq panoidde-aid Suaay
111sIg ay3 jo suoresado Jo suonauny SulAO|AUL J93IEW U} S35483U1 Yum uoneziueSio/m Supsay or
aSOH 8unaaye uondipsuni/m Apog [eapa4 Jo a3es ‘|edoT jo Sunaal ;|
1213510 AQ p3ielal JueyNSUOd 10 Asulone ‘soypne/m Bunasin iH
suoizesadQ 1211510 181 IND/M Sunessn o
..mm»_\ommuuu asuadx3

D el v

——

\ _mh#\_EEu —

Jupeaw pieog xau ay) 1k pajussald aq o) paJinbai 110das |equan 10 U3

PJeOg BY3 4O 2BRIWILIOD) J0H PV :
1141510 03 pajejas wesdoud Bululel | Jleuiwas/aouauo) ¢
« P4EOG €DT0S UC uonejusaiday

#IUBA3/3unaaln J1jgn4 1e uoneuasaiday

*IUBAZ Jl|qnd
10y umoug Aq pawsaaod Buneasiy Jqnd :
:san0bayn) asuadxy

n

<o U0Od

3jeq

ainjeusis

llodAed Joy ssadoud 01 o

BuiBpon
sjean
EXLE :s|ejoy

S1UBWIWO) fSR10N

MyaUSg djgngd

1UBA3

oG dgng

JUA3

Wauag gnd

WA

WaUag Jljgng

1U3A3

1uag d)gNng

1U3A3

1joudg J1jgng

JUBA3

1yauag Jlgnd

JU3A3

Wjauag Mgng

U3A3

e W 4

WpUAg dNgng

2.
7 T2 =
== 57 4 \M\ \\‘ o

2

1UaA3

G

IM”MHUVJAE{&«\qﬂ T> )P

-/

\\

1yau3g d)1gnd

i A A

JU2A3

) \\
2777

Aso3aie) dx3

JEITTS)

Juidpo s|eal

28espIN

uopeue|dx3/uondiudsaq asuadxy

21¢q

7/
B /S :21eq

HIHINOA ISNIdX3 ¥ITWIN a¥VOos
10141510 SIDIAYIS ALINNINOD FTVYANITIH

N%Q\mb e Inloy,

‘JNVYN



TEAUIT aanzags sufes 08 10 pRaeom afeemy

=R J0 puTog g Ag poacuddeasd Sunsapy Ty
VI Y §O FRCTIRATTO J0 onsuny BrCiR SRS U 3t Yom vonsrreliogm Bunsew o
a3M Buntage uepTInfa Apag [P1apa4 0 MPTS T g0 Binaew

Pimam peoR peu At 1T PRTATR R ag oy pRimbR MO0 [RIRA IC UPTINAL
PO JYL J0 SATHURLIOT J0H £ 1t

L1 O3 pery wesSoud PunneI st faoupern o3

» P220g €706 Vo uogesamdsy: g

<IUaA3Bunseyy M 10 veRenmERday

Binng i pIRSDI JUNFEUoD JO ARIOTE ‘SopprEm Runaowy 1H STURRT NN 3G
sucieRd) 1UTH @ oM Bugeay |G 1oy wamg dq pavzsol Sunsamy amang v
FPEOGIN T TR _ weg S s
asngrudrs roquigy
————— - yoated 203 ssoard 01 9D
i Suidpon
By § Sy
A8rsny #ro, SSHBURLDY fEtaN
Eﬁn.mu..ﬂm_ |
) o _ n
%ﬁduﬂ.{_
s . _ S
SO MY
ey ‘
oDy TRy
— T
Fr i uﬂ,s;~
WA}
i MY N
., Bk i
- .h+ f o5 & WPuPg I ,
[ e 5 RV qn TN -ﬁ.&_ 777
| wevea |
— S = - e Lo s i UL | v - =
: e

L

¥ g £ )
= i R G e T T =
' & 4 e % " L oo l.-ﬂchﬂu‘«t_ [
e 7 7 ' S i f

WAyl J

st o

seaw

T

e 4 ﬂﬂg LN

HIHINOA ISNISXKT HITWIW QUVOE

=7~ =

TN CTY ©EVANIC § 1IMAMRGEANAT ITWARIIZM




LU I

1047028 :(PARL CGLTER L) %02
(8Z'61$ :1#101 16728 di)) XSl
| (EF°BLS 1[RleL 'gaTlS SLL) %0l

L oo diy paysabing
S LB g
oF g
32 "9LE el
GE° LS txe )

O "SiE :Lejoigs

05°ce Jaddad i
0o0° 0 calayg yously -
66"t pfing sanjg 507 bi-1
Heng AppafeuLy 2es by

G 2% AT TR AU

CRRARvATARRL LS
AL AR
up aukg

uAjatey oAkl oed

Ot (G)c-w0Dy || BN

NOL-HZAE0205204 IR 1
bh LON 10U

%mﬁ {090
0BuLo] 507



bupaaw pioog ixau ay3 10 pajuasaid 3q 0} pasnbai 110das [DGIA 1O UM
pieog a4 JO IO J0H pPY 34

$1030341( 40 pieog ay3 Aq panoidde-asd Suiaapy y »1151Q 0} paje|as weudoud Suiuies] /1eUIWS/90UaIBHUOY 13
PHISIA 3Y3 40 SU0NEeIAdO 10 SUOKIUNY JUIAOAUI SI313BW Ut §153.133u1 yum uorteziuedio/m Sunsapy it «PJe0g £DT0S € uo uoneuasaiday :q
QSOH 3unpage uondipsuni/m Apoq eJapa 10 31815 ‘le307 Jo Buniaay ;| «JUA3/Bunasy J1gnd 1e uonewasaiday 19
1UISIQ AQ pautelas JueyNsuod Jo Asusone ‘sioypne/m Sunasy H LIU3ATDIqNg g
sU0NeIIdE PIISI B4 WO /M Bunaaw o Py umoig Aq pausanod Sunaap agng 1y
$214032107) asuadxzy
ywg wiy ajeq 2.04DUBIS
-Ag panjugng
|eacaddy aeradoaddy
- [EI01 puis)

— = BEITSY

- Sudpo

T s[eay

adealI s[ejo].
SJUBLIWIOY/SBI0N

K - s[ejo)

weuag angng

=

Juaag

auag d1jqng

E
e

_” 10y umoug Aq pausanoB Bunsapy ogng v

JulAg

auag o1gng
JuaAg

suag aigngd
juaag

lyeuag a1qng

jusAg

ﬁ Jusag oyangd :g |

lyeuag a1qngd

ﬁ_co\,m\m::um_.z Jliqnd je uonejussaiday 19 | uaAz

Weuag 1qng

¢eoz/iLieo
_ _ 181Us) JOIUS e JUaAS 2)|gnd papusiy juaAag

_W LJUBAT 21qnd g

Jyauag angng

| 2202/e0/20
12y umoig Aq pswenaob Bunesspy onqng v _ _ _ _ _ 6w pieoq JejnBay juaag
jyauag 2fqngd
i 2202/10/20
_H SuoRessdQ Jou)sIq a1 WO/Mm Buespy 19 | _ — _ _ WD Yim By jueA]
jjauag algng
_H suonesadQ HISIg 81 WM Buesy o JuaAl]
Aiobajen dxg BYlo Buibpon sjeay T uonjeuejdx3/uondussaq asuadxy ajeq
Z20Z ‘vl "994 YyMwg wiy aweN

HIHONOA ASNIIXT HAIWIW GIVOd LORLLSIA SADIAYAS ALINNTINIWOD A TVANITIH




Buyaaw pinog pau 3yl 3o pajuasasd aq o) paynbai Jodal [pqian 1o UBRILM .

S1010211( Jo pieog ayy Aq panosdde-asd Supaaw =3

VLS| 3y Jo suonesado Jo SUORIUNY BUIAJOAU] SIBJIRWI Ui $152433U1 Yim voneziueBio/m Sunas i
aSOH Bundaye uoiipsuni/m Apoq [eiapad 1o ajels ‘[e307 jo Supeaw X

1siq Ag paupelas Jueynsuod Jo Asusoye ‘sionpne/m Sunaa tH

suonesadp PSIa 31 IND/m Sundaly o

PIROE 241 JO IIPUWIOD IOH PY 4

L8100} paje|as wesdorg Sujues | f1euas/aduaiauo) 13
+PIe0g £JT0S € uo uopejuasasday :q

+JUBA3/unaam J||Gnd 38 uopeuasaday ;D

»WUBAF JN|qNd g

v umoag Aq pawsanod Bupsaw dljqnd iy

| sa14080107) asuadxy
00 ajed 2njpusyy
' Ag papugns
is — e Baoxddy epdorddy
- oL pueasy

- BRo

T Sufpoy

- S[Ea]

- aSesNy ss[EIOL

‘sjusoD/saoN|
= |

HUELSE DHTC

““.._..mw.:m \ w

/5 JUBUDE Sijgr

el Y
SERUDE TR b\ &
Q GBI ’ :

sifeueg sldhd
=7

v Jgpusg Iljgng mn

WA

ryeusE SlGng &.N\

—_—

Kiobayed ax3 1o | Bubpol | sieaw ol

Waueg atignd \.@
§ IUSAT \Ne
a®q

._o_ﬁ:u_ o_E_._onea asuadxy

5

HAHINOA ISNAIXT FATNTA CIVOE LOTHLSIA STIDIAMES ALINNIWKOD ITVANITIH

\ Buwep




—
—

‘Xd
202 b 193

e)eg aimeubis
Jeplauyos T brerd

(10 A vrg e
k= INHly FTAT s - S| - $ 0521v

—
lejoL yio fejoL | Buibpo eio | sjeaw g0l | sanwepoL  [sBunee jeyoL

:Aq papiwigqng

Wauag
algnd jo
uopdusseq

F T T 11

1auag
ouand jo
uondussaq

F I N NN B

Wauag

F _ | _ | | s

jysueg
land jo
uondussag

F I I R R

Waueg
auand Jo
uondusseq

; I A R R

Weusg
aligng jo
uopduasaq

3 | | | | | o3

wauag
oliand jo
uonduosaq

F T T T

Wjaueg
sweiboid Buokoay pue ggel 48 uo salepdn Jlignd jo
uonduoseq 220z/04/2

_W LJusAT/BUISBI OHAN 16 LONBILSasaN D ﬁ # _ _ 05'lEL _ Bupes Buipahoey uimiunoly pue pessq Yybiy JuaAg

lauag
sssuisng OSO 8jepusjeH|  2land Jo
uonduosaq Z202IEIZ

_W 1w umoIg Aq potuaacd Buneay oNgnd — ' _ _ 0g'LEL _ Bunesw aog teinbay jusng

Weueg
ASOH 2202/e/Z 1oy epuaby ssnosig oliqnd jo
uonduosag 2202/\ 2

_W suonesado OIS @ oM Buleaw O 0S°LEL WO yum Bunasiy juang

AioBajes dx3g FEITTe) Buibpo s|esly sa|liN Bupasiy uopeue|dxguopdusseq esusadxy
ieplauyos Bieso

ajeqg

ZZOZIVLIT YIAIINHOS DIVHD
HIHONOA ISNIdXT HIFNIW QUVOE LOIYLSIA STOIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITWANITIH




’\

3 =)
7

= -

Egﬂ%m

O 4 O

u

[EETME Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3d
Resolution 2022-1C: A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Ratifying the
Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring the Existence of Local
Emergency Conditions, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committee for the Period March 3, 2022, to April 2, 2022, Pursuant
to Brown Act Provisions

Resolution is attached.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01C

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE

TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 3, 2022, TO APRIL 2, 2022,
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01B on February 3, 2022,
finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to conduct
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3);
and

1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 3rd day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



R
-«‘r""m‘ﬂ?@@

A,

H o
w

= ! 4 -

P

O &8 9

[EEE Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
Discussion Only Regarding COVID-19 Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff continues to monitor the regulations and any changes made by the CDC, CDPH and CalOSHA.
COVID seems to be on a decline which is great news after two years. On 2/15 the mask mandate
was removed for most people. On March 18, schools will no longer be requiring students to wear
masks.

The District has begun disconnections under the requirements of SB998 and Staff continues to
monitor the cash flow.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA



Iy,

g“’%

2

5
g’b

COMMUN,
-5
10141810

e Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion Only Regarding Annual Review of Park Development Impact Fee

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Received and file

STAFF REPORT:

On January 18, 2018, the District adopted a Park Development Impact Fee (DIF) of $1,720 per
house, which was intended to have new development pay a small portion of the costs of the park.
The initial study was completed in April 2017, and the amount of development impact fees
collected is to be reviewed on an annual basis with the Board in a public meeting. To date, as
noted on the attached spreadsheet, the District has collected $44,720 in development fees for the
Wild Road Park as noted in the chart on the next page.

At a later date, the Board may contemplate updating the DIF to include the proposed Community
Center Park as well. This would require a new DIF study, public hearing and consideration by the
Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: As noted

POSSIBLE MOTION: Receive and file report

ATTACHMENTS: Park Development Impact Fee payments



Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov

Dec

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
$ 3,440 S 1,720
$1,720| $ 3,440
$ 1,720 S 3,440
$ 1,720 $ 5,160
$1,720| $ 1,720
$ 1,720 $ 1,720
$ 1,720
$ 1,720 $1,720| S 3,440
$ 1,720
$ 1,720 $ 1,720
$ 1,720
$8600| $6880| $5160| $22,360 $ 1,720

44,720



A

3 o
Em 4
VYV iou
o 9

EETME Helendale Community Services District

DATE: March 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of Park Capital Improvement Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding the Park Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

STAFF REPORT:

As part of the annual budget preparation, the Capital Improvement Plan is reviewed and modified
to best provide an estimate of the needs of the district looking out five years. This planning
horizon assists the District with forward planning.

The proposed list has been reviewed with the Park and Recreation Committee twice and has been
refined based upon the input received. The format is similar to the other CIP’s reviewed with the
Board with notations indicating proposed changes. The park is funded through the Board’s

discretionary revenues include Thrift Store/Recycling Center revenue.

Staff seeks input and direction from the Board regarding the proposed Park CIP. The final version
of this document will be included in the FY23 budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the CIP.
POSSIBLE MOTION: None needed

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed FY23 Park CIP



M3N
M3IN
asnoy uj
asnoy uj
M3N
M3N
M3N
M3N
M3N
M3N
M3N
BUOQ/MIN

JUBIS) - PBAOWY
auoQ

pieog woly uonoallp Buniemy
panoway

pasoway

€202 0l psAoN

€202 0} paroy

auoq

auop JoN - 10aloud Jueis
auop 10N - Josloid Juei
auoQ
aue(q

000°0S1 $ JIOD IWIN - BF
000'05L $ bunuby flejes Ly
000'002 $ Buipeib ‘uonebuu seal ‘eoeds uedg oy
000'S8 $ Bupuay Gv
000'0S g l|eqiexseg Jooping | #¥
000'05} $ syied bupjlepms €
000°0L b uepies) Ajunwwon  Zy
000051 3 punoibleld v
000'0¥ 3 Siolaus Weqd oy
000'se (|ELoWay UBIB)aA) WY 2IaNd 6%
000052 yoel] dwng 8¢
000'00€'Y Iejeapidwe /M buiping | Zg
000'00S $ ped yselds  o¢
yed Jglus) AUnNWwo)  6¢
000'G2 $ (1suen funwwo) o uosjen) yied bog meN £
0000V $ SUNOY) ||lEqpUeH  ¢¢
000'0S2 $ Wed Aunwwo) je joT bupped  Zg
000'G9 $ buidepns pijos ppe 0} punoibAe|d pY PlIAA B1BAOUSY LE
0000} $ V HUN Joj DVAH|  0€
0000} $ apun 1o} DYAH| 62
B $ Sj0} 10} Joey BpPAdIq U 82
000°} $ WoBIL DY Joj xog sleAld  IZ
00002 § puncibleid jerod| ez
0000z $ ealy asi0laxg 18A0D)| &2
000' $ woosjsay mau je Aemiiep| vz
000'SL  $ punoibAeld Jo} Bugybn| €z
000s  § spno) |leqyexseq Joy Bugybn|  zz
0000€ _$ ed peoy piia Je Bunybi g unog |leqiexseg Jooping| 1z
00062 $ L# Pioy |leg abiejua| oz
000’8 $ 3IBd 10} WRSAS Vd| 61
000’0y $ sebe) bujeg gl
00002 $ sajnjeaq punoibAeld jeuonippy Ll
000'GL $ BAO0IS) |BLOWBN yled Bubepma ©d 9L
000'6c—3$ | 00062 § plal4 ‘05 - suled budiepy 50 Si
BuoueshejesHoeii e vl
000'0GL  $ Jsjuan Apunwiwo) - juswade|day Jooy £l
00069 § 000°0L $ | 6000+—% @ jiun 0} sjusweacsdw|  Z|
0006t—S% ot 123
e — Hege-Busnes-fees 0l

0000z $ | 6o00e—=% g3 Buisn (peoy ) Bunybrijol Bupped @

000 0r—% 000°'0% $ = buioepnsay 107 bunjed Jejusd Ajunwwo) g

soo'lve $ Jaan Aunwwo) 107 bunped jleydsy £

00006 % jse3 piald ||leqeseq Joj Bumyby 9

000081 $ | 00008t —3% spjel) spods pue eqaseg Jo) bunybn ¢

000'Sy ¢ | o08e—% (Z) sejeg owonoay

0002 $ Jooosig ¢

225’2 $ Rejd aimeN  Z

000G $ (ease man) syybi jo Bubied Jejuag Apunwwod |

Ajug juein LZ0ZAL 9Z0Z Ad| SZOZ Ad ¥Z0Z Ad £20Z Ad 2202 Ad pung uoijealday pue sjied

LZOZAL - £20Z A4 196png eyded




R
ASERC

$
2

¥ ok
oM i

=S Helendale Community Services District

9%

1y1sIo

DATE: March 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Consumer Price Index Inflationary Factors
Related to Budget Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consideration of a COLA is at the sole discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for Fiscal Year
2024 based upon the Consumer Price Index. The attached schedules from the Bureau of Labor
Statistics (BLS) January 2022, show the various expenditure categories and indices related to items
that drive the Consumer Price Index increase.

In an effort to keep the District’s salaries on par with the labor market a COLA adjustment is
considered each year. The Board can approve a COLA of any amount and Staff will incorporate
that into the budget accordingly. There is no requirement that the Board grant the entire CPI
increase as a COLA.

The CPI for the Riverside Area Data, (which includes Riverside, San Bernardino and Ontario)
indicates an increase of 8.6% January 2022 over January 2021. Removing food and energy from
the equation, the Cost of Living for the same period increased by 6.3% indicating that food and
energy cost increases make up 1/4 of the overall CPl increase.

The annual consideration of a cost-of-living increase is intended to mitigate the lost buying power
of the dollar from one year to the next. It is not a windfall for employees but rather provides a
mechanism whereby an employee’s salary from one year to the next is somewhat neutralized
against the effects of price inflation.

BACKGROUND:
Beginning with the 2014 budget, the Board directed that all future Cost of Living Adjustments
(COLA) be brought to the Board during the budget process for inclusion in the new budget year.

Previously the District had used the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County area index however, the
new Riverside index that was developed in 2019 is more applicable than the former benchmark
index. The District has used the new market index since 2020.



Because of changes in how the Bureau of Labor Relations releases information, the CPI is not
released until seven weeks after the period ends. In 2019, to facilitate budget development, the
Board directed Staff to begin using the January CPI data for the new local market area.

FISCAL IMPACT: TBD

REQUESTED ACTION: Provide Staff direction regarding a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) for
FY2024

ATTACHMENTS: News Release from Bureau of Labor Statistics with CPI for Riverside area market
for January 2022.



NEWS RELEAS
BUREA O LABOR STATISTIC

F L

o M

E P T

For Release: Thursday, February 10, 2022

WESTERN INFORMATION OFFICE: San Francisco, Calif.

Technical information:  (415) 625-2270 BLSinfoSF@bls.gov  www.bls.gov/regions/west

Media contact: (415) 625-2270

22-220-SAN

Consumer Price Index, Riverside Area — January 2022
Area prices were up 1.5 percent over the past two months, up 8.6 percent from a year ago

Prices in the Riverside area, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U),
advanced 1.5 percent for the two months ending in January 2022, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported
today. (See table A.) Regional Commissioner Chris Rosenlund noted that the January increase was influenced
by higher prices for household furnishings and operations and shelter. (Data in this report are not seasonally

adjusted. Accordingly, bi-monthly changes may reflect seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U rose 8.6 percent. (See chart 1 and table A.) Food prices rose 5.8 percent.
Energy prices jumped 35.3 percent, largely the result of an increase in the price of gasoline. The index for all
items less food and energy rose 6.3 percent over the year. (See table 1.)

Chart 1. Over-the-year percent change in CPI-U, Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA, January 2019-January

2022

Month

All items

All items less food and energy

B D e e T T iR S P07 S s Vs pm A ae R st Ay e s
MER20NY o e s ree s b i nann b anennmsaniaab nsiy

MAY 2009......coruninsrisiensamnssionss raosssssnsasshmsasserassssisssornsnssbrsssns sisskbsaios sobsinssdiins
BBP 2009 icvivnsissisumsmmnsssiviim sy s e s v s s s Saas oasts
NOV 2009 ..o i e s R S e
DRI RO s R S P T S e TS i s S b v e b gearans
NI 2020 sy e T S i rhasnne s i dens vosombnasvmssekans e s mesas
MV 2020.... ... ocmvssasenivhinsbresmirnshinssstasrassisssestssstsinsiissasssss onvinesaus inanssssebssss
DR D20 .cvusuncssansinasivasnssimend cvins v o s iani o A T R S
NGV 2020 :-vcucsmvmisnsinis b sebssma e s v s i s e ke
JANZOZT ocusniinmsiminiam v s s S T R e
T T TR
MY 202 s S b nommermsn s At A o e na A e
SEP 2027 ...ttt e et g s b aes
T e § .5 S F T S S
JBIN 202D, nicniovusisasmisonisisiesi sty sy e s S S e e s

3.0
2.8
29
26
3.1
29
3.0
23
0.9
1.7
1.7
1.9
2.2
3.6
59
6.5
6.8
7.9
8.6

32
3.1
26
28
3.2
26
25
24
21
17
14
23
20
20
4.0
49
5.2
54
6.3

Food

Food prices advanced 1.2 percent for the two months ending in January. (See table 1.) Price changes for food
at home sub-categories were mixed, with an overall increase of 1.5 percent. Prices for food away from home

advanced 0.9 percent for the same period.



Over the year, food prices rose 5.8 percent. Prices for food at home rose 7.2 percent, influenced by higher
prices for meats, poultry, fish, and eggs (11.7 percent) and other food at home (10.5 percent). Since a year ago,
prices for food away from home increased 4.2 percent.

Energy

The energy index advanced 2.3 percent for the two months ending in January. The increase was mainly due to
higher prices for natural gas service (12.0 percent). Prices for electricity advanced 2.6 percent, and prices for
gasoline rose 0.8 percent for the same period.

Energy prices jumped 35.3 percent over the year, largely due to higher prices for gasoline (42.8 percent).
Prices paid for natural gas service increased 31.3 percent, and prices for electricity increased 24.4 percent
during the past year.

All items less food and energy

The index for all items less food and energy rose 1.4 percent in the latest two-month period. Higher prices for
household furnishings and operations (8.3 percent) and shelter (0.8 percent) were partially offset by lower
prices for education and communication (-1.3 percent) and new vehicles (-1.1 percent).

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy rose 6.3 percent. Components contributing to the
increase included used cars and trucks (38.6 percent), household furnishings and operations (11.4 percent), and
shelter (5.5 percent). Partly offsetting the increases was a price decrease in recreation (-1.0 percent).

Table A. Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA, CPI-U 2-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index,
not seasonally adjusted

Month 2019 2020 2021 2022

- 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month
JANUBI s ssmsvsnnsnsunssasiosssmens s ssmssmy 0.4 3.0 0.5 3.0 0.9 22 1.5 8.6
MBTEN sosmammemmssnrmmumamesii i 0.7 2.8 0.0 2.3 1.3 3.6

VA i s s e s e 1.2 29 -0.2 0.9 2.0 59
L T e -0.1 26 0.7 1.7 1.3 6.5
Seplember.......coiiniiie e 0.6 31 0.5 1.7 0.8 6.8

NOVEMDET ........ooiviiviriiecie e eaeae e caiesnaens 0.2 2.9 0.4 1.9 1.4 7.9

The March 2022 Consumer Price Index for the Riverside area is scheduled to be released on April 12,
2022.

Technical Note

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measures of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market
basket of goods and services. The Bureau of Labor Statistics publishes CPIs for two population groups: (1) a
CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) which covers approximately 93 percent of the total U.S. population and
(2) a CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) which covers approximately 29 percent of
the total U.S. population. The CPI-U includes, in addition to wage earners and clerical workers, groups such as
professional, managerial, and technical workers, the self-employed, short-term workers, the unemployed, and
retirees and others not in the labor force.



The CPI is based on prices of food, clothing, shelter, and fuels, transportation fares, charges for doctors' and
dentists' services, drugs, and the other goods and services that people buy for day-to-day living. Each month,
prices are collected in 75 urban areas across the country from about 6,000 housing units and approximately
22,000 retail establishments—department stores, supermarkets, hospitals, filling stations, and other types of
stores and service establishments. All taxes directly associated with the purchase and use of items are included

in the index.

The index measures price changes from a designated reference date; for most of the CPI-U the reference base
is 1982-84 equals 100. An increase of 7 percent from the reference base, for example, is shown as 107.000.
Alternatively, that relationship can also be expressed as the price of a base period market basket of goods and
services rising from $100 to $107. For further details see the CPI home page on the Internet at www.bls.gov/
cpi and the CPI section of the BLS Handbook of Methods available on the internet at www.bls.gov/opub/hom/

cpi/.

In calculating the index, price changes for the various items in each location are averaged together with
weights that represent their importance in the spending of the appropriate population group. Local data are
then combined to obtain a U.S. city average. Because the sample size of a local area is smaller, the local area
index is subject to substantially more sampling and other measurement error than the national index. In
addition, local indexes are not adjusted for seasonal influences. As a result, local area indexes show greater
volatility than the national index, although their long-term trends are quite similar. NOTE: Area indexes do
not measure differences in the level of prices between cities; they only measure the average change in
prices for each area since the base period.

The Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA metropolitan area includes Riverside and San Bernardino
Counties in California.

Information in this release will be made available to sensory impaired individuals upon request. Voice phone:
(202) 691-5200; Federal Relay Service: (800) 877-8339.



Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected
periods Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario (December 2017=100 unless otherwise noted)

Indexes Percent change from-
Item and Group e
Historical Nov. Dec. Jan. Jan. Nov. Dec.
data 2021 2021 2022 2021 2021 2021
Expenditure category
All items... 117.206 - 118.963 8.6 1.6 -
S beverages [ 117.759 - 119.208 5.8 1.2 .
e [ 118.351 - 119.810 5.8 1.2 .
FOOd 8LNOME .....oovveeeeevveeeecenieenranenecssens ) 118.187 119.207 119.969 72 1.5 06
Cereals and bakery products ............. 119.843 - 127.322 7.3 6.2 -
Meats, poultry, fish, and eggs............. _;ﬁ_t—’] 124.640 - 120.209 1.7 -3.6 -
Dairy and related products ................. E 107.797 - 106.107 -6.0 -1.6 -
Fruits and vegetables ....................... 121.097 - 124.892 43 3.1 :
BavaragE MRSl e B |, e e T :
Other f00d at hOME ............ccoccccervicen 112.102 - 117.791 105 5.1 -
Food away from home..............cccvueees E 117.970 - 119.059 42 0.9 C
Alcoholic beverages ... v 107.187 - 108.453 54 i3 -
HOUSING ccssmsimmmamssmmmmmasnusasvssnsasissssresemesmsssss E 118.562 - 121.077 79 2.1 =
Shelter .. E 116.773 117.789 117.693 55 0.8 -0.1
Rent of primary resadence ...................... E 117.782 119.220 119.310 6.0 1.3 0.1
Owners' equiv. rent of residences .......... E 116.692 117.359 117.385 4.8 0.6 0.0
i g 16692  117.358|  117.385 48 0.6 0.0
Fuels and utilities...........cc.coovviiiiicnenns E 138.350 * 146.915 21.2 6.2 -
HoUSEhOId BNETGY ..v.evvevvereaeeseerisenenees [ 146.634 145.860 153.870 26.5 49 55
ENEIQY SEIVICES .......ovverveecereriseeeanees [ 147.359 146.696 154.821 265 5.1 55
EWRCHHCIY v nossnsssmrarsescomssnpssassvonesenrss E 146.415 146.415 150.293 24.4 26 26
Utility {piped) gas service ................ [ 150.020 146.592 168.091 31.3 12.0 14.7
Household furnishings and operations........ E 109.792 - 118.927 11.4 8.3 -
T e ] 98.373 - 103.495 1.8 5.2 -
TrANSPOHGHON ..v.vvvveeerr e ] 127.108 - 128.460 24.0 1.1 e
Private transportation ......................ccc.ccc. [V 129.716 . 131.430 249 1.3 .
New and used motor vehicles .................... E 116.756 - 118.079 177 1.1 -~
e T U I ¥ 114.137 - 112.929 9.2 A4 -
Used cars and truckS...........cccooereccnes | [a¥] 143.470 . 150.220 38.6 4.7
MOtOr TUBL....ovvivurmsnmmonssnessumssssisssssnmstasssnss E 149.697 151.082 150.883 427 0.8 -0.1
Gasoling (all types)........coo.....eceverrerres [ 149.862 151.289 151,086 428 0.8 0.1
Gasoline, unleaded regular(1)......... E 150.543 151.980 151.756 436 0.8 -0.1
Gasoline, unleaded midgrade(1)..... E 150.145 151.662 151.398 40.6 0.8 -0.2
Gasoline, unleaded premium(1)...... E 146.400 147.766 147.656 39.5 0.9 -0.1
Y Y SOOI SR I 112.330 - 113.919 3.7 1.4 .
Recreation .. A 101.853 - 102.241 -1.0 0.4 .
Education and communication .. 109.221 - 107.829 0.4 -1.3 -
Tuition, other school fees, and child care... 120.178 - 120.259 15 0.1 -
Other goods and Services ..........ccooccvvineennnens 116.024 - 117.350 6.0 14 -
Commodity and service group
BRI .o S 117.206 - 118.963 8.6 1.6 -
COMMOGILIES ........vovooeereeeeeereseeeseescresaessiins 118.211 - 120.279 1.9 1.7 -
Commodities less food & beverages.......... 118.432 - 120.834 15.7 2.0 -
Nondurables less food & beverages ...... 120.261 - 122,643 19.7 2.0 =
8 115.891 - 118.318 1.6 2.1 -
SeIVICES......ooveiecrerririee e A 116.723 - 118.282 6.7 1.3 2
Special aggregate indexes

Note: See footnotes at end of table.



I Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected
periods Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario (December 2017=100 unless otherwise noted) - Continued

Indexes Percent change from-
ltem and Group EE

Historical Nov. Dec. Jan, Jan. Nov. Dec.

data 2021 2021 2022 2021 2021 2021
All items less medical care..............c.cooceceeneee. Ped 117.543 - 119.313 8.9 1.5 -
Al items less Shelter...............cowcrcrccrnc | |V 117.560 - 119,755 10.4 1.9 -
Commodities less food............cccoccvrcciicrennninnn. E 118.074 - 120.444 15.4 20 -
o T SRR B Y 118.932 - 120.827 12.0 1.6 -
Nondurables less food.............coovnniininicnncnce. E 119.524 " 121.848 19.0 19 -
Services less rent of shelter ... | [¥] 116.595 - 119.000 8.4 2.1 .
Services less medical care services.................. E 116.862 - 118.441 7.0 1.4 -
T TR S < - 149.186 149.691 152.579 35.3 ok 19
All items less energy .........ccocveveviiiceceeccnennns E 114.398 - 116.006 6.2 14 -
All items less food and energy @ 113.789 - 115.423 6.3 1.4 -

Footnotes

(1) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.

- Data not available

NOTE: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.



	030322.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	SKM_C554e22022817420.pdf


